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Stuart Treby, Esquire
Office of the Executive

Legal Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Stu:

I am enclosing a Notice of Depositions concerning
certain members of the Braidwood CAT inspection group. We
have identified Mr. Hooks as having responsibility for the
welding and nondestructive section of the CAT inspection
report. I am prepared to make a witness substitution if
someone other than Mr. Hooks is responsible for this section.
Please call if this is the case or if there is a problem with
with the unidentified witnesses for the design control area.

Sincerely,

e*1f) . hn
oseph Gallo M-

JG/ah
Enclosure
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